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O,mce of Outdoor Advertising
Ten Park Plaza Suite 6160, Room 5l4l

Boston,lvtA 021 l6

February 7, 2018

Maureen E. Feeney, Oty Oerk
City of Boston
I City Hall Square, Room 601
Eoston, MA 02201-2014

Re: Notice of remo!'al of appllcatlons for proposed blllboardlsl ftom MassDOT Office
of Outdoor Advertising February 8, 201 I public hearing agenda

Dear Mr Feenejf,

Please be advised that applications #: ZO|7O22 & 20 17023 by Outftont Medla LLC for
two (21 permiB for the constructlon of digital urban panel uniB of street fumiture at 720
Auantic Avenue lsouth Stationl have been withdrawn at this Ume and sub5equendy
removed from this week's Thu6day, February 8, 20 18 Omce of Outdoor Advertising
public hearing agenda.

lThese were llsted as iterns a and b on the notice of l8 dlghal urban panel applications
that was malled to your offce on l/9/2O18 Undef USPS Certlfied Mail 7016 0500 5331
s9esl

Thank you for attention to thls rnatter.

Sincerely,

J

lL/arnu,a
R. Romano, Director

MassDOT - Omce of Outdoor Advertising

Ten Park Plaza, Room *: 6141. Eoston. MA OZI l6
Tel: 857-36&9700, TTY: 857-36&0655

wwwrnass. gov/masJdovooa
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cc: Mayor Martin J. Walsh


